120316

DISTRICT-All

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards. Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 1, 2023  Date: November 16, 2023 (B of T)
TITLE: FY 2023 Concrete Rehabilitation Program

Change Order #2 and Final
SUBMITTED BY: Brendan Huizinga, Civil Engineering Technician
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The increase reflected by this change order is due to the increased quantity of material and work that was
performed under the RM 49 — Concrete Road Rehabilitation program for the 2023 fiscal year. The unit prices
supplied by G&M Cement Construction, Inc. provided us the opportunity to address two very deteriorated
stretches of road (W. Wilson and Highland Ave), each with specific traffic control and protection challenges,
multiple utility dig restorations and other concrete road patching work throughout the Village.

This Change Order will increase the awarded Contract amount by $312,467.70.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

$312.467.70 INCREASE
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT: $1.133,638.80
PW PROJ: RM 49
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NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




